
Date: Fri, 11 Feb 2011 18:38:29 -0800 

To: Jean Ospital <jospital@aqmd.gov> 

From: "James E. Enstrom" <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 

Subject: Repeat Request for Jerrett Progress Report (CONTROL 64539) 

Cc: Barry Wallerstein <bwallerstein@aqmd.gov>, John Olvera <jolvera@aqmd.gov> 

 

February 11, 2011 

 

Jean Ospital, Dr.P.H. 

SC AQMD Health Effects Officer 

jospital@aqmd.gov 

 

Re:  Repeat Request for Jerrett Progress Report (CONTROL 64539) 

 

Dear Dr. Ospital, 

 

On February 2, 2011, I requested copies of five unredacted pages from the June 25, 2008 CARB 

Research Division Contract Quarterly Progress Report (April 1, 2008 - June 30, 2008) for 

Agreement 06-332 "Spatiotemporal Analysis of Air Pollution and Mortality in California Based 

on the American Cancer Society Cohort" by Dr. Michael Jerrett:  Cover page (page 1) and Task 

#10 (pages16-19).  This research project has been jointly funded by CARB and AQMD.  For 

clarity, I have attached a PDF file that contains the redacted version of these five pages, which 

originate from CONTROL 62386.  Unfortunately, the attached February 10, 2011 AQMD 

response letter (CONTROL 64539) does not properly address my request:  "THE REPORT OF 

RESULTS FOR THIS PROJECT IS NOT YET COMPLETED.  THE FINAL REPORT 

SHOULD BE AVAILABLE SOMETIME AFTER MAY 2001 WHEN THE PROJECT IS 

COMPLETED."  I did not request the FINAL REPORT for this project, which was originally 

scheduled to be completed in December 2009.  I requested one specific portion (Task #10) of the 

preliminary results, as stated in the June 25, 2008 Quarterly Progress Report.  Thus, I request 

that you reconsider my February 2, 2011 request.  If there is a clear legal reason that you cannot 

send me copies of the unredacted pages that I have requested, I would, as a temporary 

compromise, be satisfied if I could view these five pages at your AQMD office and take notes as 

soon as possible during February or March 2011. 

 

I am currently preparing my case for reappointment to the faculty position that I have 

continuously held at the UCLA School of Public Health (SPH) since July 1, 1976.  I have 

substantial evidence that I was notified of non-reappointment to this position in 2010 in large 

part because I have engaged in successful whistleblowing against a very influential SPH faculty 

member and because I have published and prominently presented important epidemiologic 

evidence that contradicts the CARB claim that fine particulate air pollution and diesel particulate 

matter are responsible for thousands of premature deaths in California.  A hearing regarding my 

reappointment is scheduled to take place at UCLA during April 2011 and thus, in order to 

prepare my strongest case for reappointment, it is important that I see the pages that I have 

requested as soon as possible. 

 

Specific details related to my UCLA non-reappointment case are contained in the September 2, 



2010 press release by the Foundation for Individual Rights in Education 

( http://www.thefire.org/article/12216.html), the October 10, 2010 Bakersfield Californian article 

by Lois Henry "Air board must be held accountable" 

( http://www.bakersfield.com/news/local/x618251275/Air-board-must-be-held-accountable ), 

and the August 10, 2010 letter to UCLA Chancellor Gene D. Block by California businessmen 

who strongly support my reappointment ( http://killcarb.org/2010081201-enstrom.html).  Please 

review my request with AQMD Executive Officer Barry Wallerstein and AQMD Principal 

Deputy District Counsel John Olvera. 

 

Thank you very much for your prompt attention to this important matter. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

James E. Enstrom, Ph.D., M.P.H. 

University of California 

Box 951772 

Los Angeles, CA 90095-1772 

http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/ 

jenstrom@ucla.edu 

(310) 825-2048  

 

  

 

 

 

From: Lisa Ramos <lramos1@aqmd.gov> 

To: "jenstrom@ucla.edu" <jenstrom@UCLA.EDU> 

Subject: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST 64539 

Date: Thu, 10 Feb 2011 16:37:28 +0000 

 

JAMES E. ENSTROM 

CONTROL 64539 

  

ATTACHED IS THE COMPLETION LETTER FOR CONTROL 64539. 

  

Lisa Ramos 

Public Records Unit 

909.396.3211 

 

03843.pdf 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.thefire.org/article/12216.html
http://www.bakersfield.com/news/local/x618251275/Air-board-must-be-held-accountable
http://killcarb.org/2010081201-enstrom.html
http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/
http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/
../documents%20and%20settings/james%20enstrom/application%20data/qualcomm/eudora/attach/03843.pdf


Date: Wed, 02 Feb 2011 15:01:39 -0800 

To: Lisa Ramos <lramos@aqmd.gov> 

From: "James E. Enstrom" <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 

Subject: Request for CARB/AQMD Progress Report (CONTROL 62386) 

Cc: Jeff Lassle <jeff.lassle@sbcglobal.net>, Jean Ospital <jospital@aqmd.gov>, 

        John Olvera <jolvera@aqmd.gov> 

 

February 2, 2011 

 

Lisa Ramos 

SC AQMD Public Records Unit 

lramos@aqmd.gov 

(909) 396-3211 

 

Dear Lisa, 

 

I am writing regarding your July 27, 2010 response to a California Public Records Act request by 

Jeff Lassle (CONTROL 62386).  Following conversations with both you and Dr. Jean Ospital, I 

am making a new request related to a small portion of the CONTROL 62386 

document.  Specifically, I request copies of the following five unredacted pages from the June 25, 

2008 CARB Research Division Contract Quarterly Progress Report (April 1, 2008 - June 30, 

2008) for Agreement 06-332 "Spatiotemporal Analysis of Air Pollution and Mortality in 

California Based on the American Cancer Society Cohort" by Dr. Michael Jerrett:  Cover page 

(page 1) and Task #10 (pages16-19).  For clarity, I have attached a PDF file that contains the 

redacted version of these pages from the CONTROL 62386 document.  I urgently need these 

unredacted pages as part of an ongoing proceeding regarding my faculty position at UCLA.  If 

you cannot get approval to send these unredacted pages to me this month (February 2011), I will 

send you specific details about my UCLA situation and a strong legal basis for this request. 

 

Thank you very much for your assistance regarding this important request. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Jim 

James E. Enstrom, Ph.D., M.P.H. 

http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/ 

jenstrom@ucla.edu 

(310) 825-2048  

 

CARB Jerrett ACS CPS II Mortality Analysis Qu Progress Report 062508.pdf  

CARB Jerrett ACS CPS II Mortality Analysis Qu Progress Report 062508.pdf  

 

038431.pdf 

http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/
http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/
../documents%20and%20settings/james%20enstrom/application%20data/qualcomm/eudora/attach/CARB%20Jerrett%20ACS%20CPS%20II%20Mortality%20Analysis%20Qu%20Progress%20Report%200625083.pdf
../documents%20and%20settings/james%20enstrom/application%20data/qualcomm/eudora/attach/CARB%20Jerrett%20ACS%20CPS%20II%20Mortality%20Analysis%20Qu%20Progress%20Report%200625084.pdf
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